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Barristers and Solicitors
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June 28, 2013
BY COURIER, EMAIL AND RESS

Kirstan Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor, Box 2329
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Board File Number: EB-2012-0451, EB-2012-0433, EB-2013-0074

We are counsel for Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”).

Further to the letters regarding extensions dated June 27, 2013, Enbridge will not oppose
any party wishing to file its evidence simultaneously with TransCanada if that party
believes that it would be a source of potential prejudice to file in advance of TransCanada.
Yours truly,
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